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NOTICE

- &

Notice is hereby given that the Thirty Fourth Annual General Meeting of the members of PH Yeading
Limited will be held on 24" day of August 2016 at 3.30 p.m. at the Registered office of the Company
at 113 Park Street Poddar Point B Block Kolkata-700016. The items now proposed to be transacted
at the Meéting are set out hereunder:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31* March, 2016 Audited
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date together with Auditors’ Report
and Director's Report thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Avishek Himatsingka (DIN-00613082)who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment as the director of the com-

pany.

To consider and if though fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolu-
tion as an Ordinary Resolution:

(a) “RESOLVED THAT pursuanto the provision of Sections 139(2) and 142(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 M/s Salarpuria & Partners, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata (Firm Reg. No302113E)
the retiring Auditors, be and are hereby reappointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for

further period of Three (3) years up to the 37" AGM who was appointed in 32™ AGM held in

'2014 for a tenure of Five (5) years subject to ratification by members at every Annual General
Meeting on such remuneration as may be determined-by the Board of Directors on an year to
year basis.”

For PH Trading Limited

Director

Date: 30thMay 2016
Place: Kolkata.




NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT Ti
APPOINT PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE I! AD
NEED NOT BE AMEMBER OF THEM
SHOULD BE DULY STAMPED, COMPLETEDAND S

AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMF OTL
FORE THE TIME FOR HOLDINGTHE AFORESAID MEETING

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members 1 ot 2 see
in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the &

pany carrying voting rights. A member holding s __ﬂ ; f__"i 1
share capital of the Cmnpmrm '

proxy and such person shall actasap " Xy

. Interms of Articles of Association ¢

2013, Mr. Avishek lerm lﬁ!llr
being eligible, offer himseif for re

mends his re-appointment. .

. The dates for the closure of the Register of Members and Sh
shall remain the same i.e. mumy 08.

Members are requested to bring their copies of the Reports and Accounts to the Meetings.

Members seeking any information or clarification on the Accounts are requested to send, in
writing, queries to the Company, at least one week before the date of the meeting. Replies will
be provided, in respect of such written queries, only at the meeting.

. Members / Proxies should fill the Attendance Slip for attending the meeting, Members who hold
shares in dematerialized form are requested to write their Client ID and DPID numbers and

those who hold shares in physical form are requested to write their Folio Number in the atten-
dance slip for attending the meeting.

6. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives are requested to send a

duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and vote
atthe Annual General Meeting.
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Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify any change in their address
and particulars of their bank account immediately in the Company at its Registered Officeorits
Registrar & Share Transfer Agents office M/s Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd., D-511, Bagree
Market, 5™ Floor, 71, B.R.B.BasuRoad, Kolkata - 700001. The following particulars are required

a) Name of First/ Sole Shareholder and their Folio Number.

b) Name of Bank, complete address of Branch and IFS Code Number.

c) Account type, whether savings or current account and account number allotted by Bank.

. Members holding shares in electronic form may please note that their bank details as furnished
by the respective Depositories to the Company as per applicable regulation of the Depositories
and the Company will not entertain any direct request from such rnembers for change / deletion
in such bank details.

At present the Company's equity share are listed on the Stock Exchanges at Kolkata and
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited listing fees for the current financial year 2015-16 have been
paid to the aforesaid Stock Exchange. Members are informed that the ¢ _ripts of the Company
has been activated in Central Depositories Services Limited (CDSL) and may be dematerialised
under the ISIN -INE603D01017 The custodian fees for the current financial year 2015-16 have
been paid to the aforesaid Depository. -

. All documents referred to in accompanying Notice are open for inspection at the Registered
Office of the Company on all working days between 11.00 A.M. to 1.00 P.M. upto the date of the
Annual General Meeting.

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated to submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in
electronic form are, therefore requested to submit their PAN to their Depository participants
with whom they are maintaining heir demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form
can submit their PAN to the Company and or its Registrar & Share Transfer Agents.

12. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has come out with a Circular Nos. 17/2011 dated 21/04/
2011 & 1872011 dated 29/04/2011 propagating “Green initiative” encouraging Corporate to serve
documents though electronic mode. In order to above, those shareholders, who want the Annual
Report in electronic mode, are requested to send their e-mail address.
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Voting Through E nic

J—l el el

(Management and Admmlsh'atinn)h nendment Rules, 2015
(Listing Obligations and Disclosures Reqmnm
pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vo
to be considered at the Annual General Meeting {m ronic
ness may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The ity -" *
members using an electronic voting system ﬂuﬂa her | 25 -
(“remote e-voting”) will be provided by Central Depo: --a es (inda) L '_,'ﬁ

Il. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be
members attending the meeting who have natmun‘&

able to exercise their right at the meeting through m
their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may alk

entitled to cast their vote again.
. The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under:

() The remote e-voting period commences on 21st
on 23rdAugust, 2016 at 05:00 PM. (IST). wm1m1u Company,
holding shares either in physical form or in ¢ red form, as on the cut-off date

of{ 7"August, 2016, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module
shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the

member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

(i) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com during the |
voting period |

_____

(iiiy Click on “Shareholders” tab.

(iv) Now Enteryour User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folic Number registered
with the Company, excluding the special characters.

[ () Nextenter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
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(vi) Ifyou are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted
on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for
both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
« Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are
requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number
in the PAN field.- !
« In case the sequénce number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0's before
the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is
Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RAQ000C001 in the PAN field.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account with the depository or in the
company records for your folio in dd/mm/yyyy format

Bank Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded in your demat account with the depository
Account or in the company records for your folio.
Number

(DBD) e Please Enter the DOB or Bank Account Number in order to Login.
« If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company then please enter the
member-id / folio number in the Bank Account Number details field as mentioned in above
instruction ( iv ). i

(vii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation'
menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password
field. Kindly note that this password is to be aiso used by the demat holders for voting for
resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company

opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. Itis strongly recommended nct to share your password
with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.
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(x) For Members holding shares in phyﬁbnl-i”ol‘m-. the details c=
the resolutions contained in this Notice.
(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company
- you choose to vote. On which you choose to imm.' X
(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCE _ : " and
option "YES/NQ" for voting. Select the option YES or N
implies that you assent to the Resolution and option N*D
Resolution.
(iil) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.
(xiv) After selecting tfie resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT". A confirmation | 8
box will be displayed, If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to‘change your
vote, click on “CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

(xv) Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modif your
vote.

(xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print”
- option on the Voting Page.

(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by
the system.

(xviii) Note for Institutional Shareholders & Custndm xvii) If Demat account holder has

forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the - image verification code and
: click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by - the system.

(xviii) Note for Institutional Shareholders & Custodians :

* Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are
required to log on to https://www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

id_ The option YES
I b e

* A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
k.evotin slindia.com.

* After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user which should be
created using the admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the
account(s) for which they wish to vote on. .

* The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.
of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

* A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Afiomey |
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uplo 1
for the scrutinizer to verify the same.
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(xix) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions ("FAQS") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under

help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact them
at 18002005533

(xx) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for
android based mobiles. The m-voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store.
iPhon and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the
Windows Phone Store respectively on or after 30th June 2016. Please follow the instructions
as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

14. Institutional Members/ Bodies Corporate (i.e. other than individuais, HUF, NRI etc.) are required
to send scanned copy (PDF/ JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc.
together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorised signatory(ies) who are authorised
to vote through e-mail at mahabir_20072007@rediffmail.com with a copy marked to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com on or before 23rdAugust, 2016 (5 P.M.) without which the vote

shall not be treated as valid.

15. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of17thAugust, 2016. A person who is not a
member as on Cut Off date should treat this notice for information purpose only.

. The notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names appear in the
register of members / depositories as at closing hours of business, on 8thJuly, 2016.

. The shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut-off date of
17thAugust, 2016. The facility of e-voting would be provided once for every folio/ client id, irre-
spective of the number of joint holders.

_ Since the Company is required to provide members the facility to cast their vote by elec-
tronic means, shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dema-
terialized form. as on the cut-off date of 17thAugust, 2016. and not casting their vote electroni-
cally, may only cast their vote at the Annual General Meeting . T

_ Investors who became members of the Company subsequent to the dispatch of the Notice /
Email and holds the shares as on the cut-off date i.e. 17 August, 2016are requested to send the
written / email communication to the Company at himatsingka@hotmail.com by mentioning
their Folio No. / DP 1D and Client ID to obtain the Login-1D and Password for e-voting.

_ Notice of the AGM along with attendance slip, proxy form along with the process, instructions
and the manner of conducting e-voting is being sent electronically to alithe members whose e-
mail IDs are registered with the Company / DepositoryParticipant(s). For members who request
for a hard copy and for those who have notregistered their email address, physical copies of the
same are being sent through thepermitted mode
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21 Mr. Mahabir Prasad Kabra, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. FCS 3791), has
been appointed as the Serutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent
manner. The Scrutinizer shall, within a period not exceeding three working days from the
conclusion of the e-voting period, unblock the votes in the presence of at least two witnesses
not in the employment of the Company and make a Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast in
favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company.

22 The results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company's
websitewww.phtradinglimited.comand on the website of CDSL viz. www.cdslindia.com within
two days of the passing of the resolutions at the 34th Annual General Meeting held on
24thAugust, 2016 and communicated to BSE Ltd. and Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd. where

the shares of the Company are listed.

23. Since e-voting facility is provided 1o the Members pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of
the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014, voting by show of hands are not allowed.

Additional Information of Directors working appointment / re-appointment at the 34th
Annual General Meeting pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

Annexure as referred to in note No. 2 on notice and Item No. 4 & 5 of the notice
Name of the Director " Mr. Avishek Himatsingka

Director Identification Number DIN ;: 00613082

Date of Birth 28/02/1977
Date of Appointment 06/04/2005
Educational Qualification Graduate

Expertise in specific functional areas Markeﬁng

Chairmanship/ Membership of

Committees in this Company -yes-

Present Status of directorship in

this Company Promoter, Nonexecutive Director
Directorship in other Public

Limited Company

Chairmanship/Membership of Committees

in other Public Limited Company
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Shareholding as on 31 March, 2016 49650
Seeking appointment / re-appointment Retire by rotation and seeking re-appointment

Rotational status Retire by rotation

Tenure of appointment | Not Applicable

None of the directors is interested in the above appointment.

24, (a) As per provisions of Section 124 of Companies act, 2013, the Company has already trans-
ferred to the General Revenue Account of the Central Government the amount of all unclaimed
dividends declared upto and including the financial year ended 31* March 2008. Hence to claim
dividend upto the said period, the members are advised to approach the Registrar of Companies,
West Bengal 234/4, AcharyaJagdish Chandra Bose Road, Kolkata-700020.

(b) According to provisions of Section 125 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act,2013, dividend for the financial year ended 31* March 2008, and thereafter which remain unpaid
or unclaimed for a period of 7 years will be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
established by Central Government. ’

Members who have not encashed the dividend warrant (s) for the financial year ended 31* March
20089 or any subsequent financial years are requested to make claim to the share department of the
Company. It may also be noted that once the unclaimed dividend is transferred to the Fund, as
above, no claims shall lie in respect of such dividend.

-
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To,
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 34™ Annuzl Repo

of the Company and the Audited accounts for the Financiz
Financial Results

Profit during the Year
Add:-Previous Year Balance

Less: Provision for taxation
Income tax for Earlier years
Transitional Depreciation — 1
Balance Transferred to Balance Sheet 3169679 24

2. Dividend
Your directors has not recommended
3- : [IE1 AT O] b LISEE JI1E 1 ..._'_4.1.1-’."__1

No maherhl.&mngés occurred during the period of event occurring after the balance sheet date.

' 5. i sign at and material orders passed by the re ulators or courts or tribunal
impacting the going concern status and company's operations in future

No such orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunal.

6. Details in respect of _gdaqdaw of internal financial controts with reference to the Financial
' Statements.
y Your directors are pleased to inform you that the company's internal financial controls are suitably
designed to provide reasonable assurance that the company's financial statements are reliable and
| prepared in accordance with the provisions of law.

7.DEPOSITS
The company has never accepted any deposits and as such absolves itself of any compliance in this

behalf.

8. Auditors
At the 32 annual general meeting held on 21* August 2014, the mem Ders apg
5 of M/s Salarpuria and Partners, Chartered Accountants of 7, Chitiar r enue.
' statutory Auditors of the company(Registration No 302113E) to hoid office from &
327 Annual general meeting until the conclusion of the 37" Annual general me
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ratification of the appointment by the members, at every Annual general meeting held after the 32
Annual general meeting) on such remuneration as may be fixed by the Board, apart from reimbursement
of out of pocket expenses as may be incurred by them for the purpose of Audit.

In accordance with section 139 of the Act, Members are requested to ratify the appointment of the
Auditors for the balance term to hold office from conclusion of the 34" Annual general Meeting till the
conciusion of the 37" Annual general meeting and M/s M.B. Agarwal & Co. Chartered Accountants of
204, Mhatre pen building senapati Bapat Marg, Mumbai-28 branch auditors, M/s. Kataruka & Co.
Chartered Accountants of P-44, Rabindra Sarani, Kolkata-700001, internal Auditors of the company

retire and are eligible and agreeable for reappointment.
9. Extract of the annual return

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2016

Pursqut to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
- (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

CIN L51109WB1982PLC035011

Registration Date 25.06.1982
Name of the Company PHTRADINGLTD. .
Category/Sub-category PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY.
of the Company )
‘Address of the 113, PARK STREET,B-BLOCK, 10™ FLOOR,
: " KOLKATA-700 016.PHONE: 4067 5050,
FAX : 4067 5049,
Whether listed company  'YES.
Name, Address &-contact  NICHE TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD.,
details of the Registrar &8  D-511, BAGREE MARKET, 71, B. R. B. BASU ROAD,
Transfer Agent, if any. KOLKATA- 700 001.PHONE: 2235 7270/7271, 2234 3576.
FAX: 2215 6823.

i PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities
contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. No. Name and Description of NIC Code of the % to total
main products / services Product/service turnover of the company

1 SUGAR N.A 82.6%




E.= - = Aol T a— -
. 'L"ﬁﬂ."h._#_—ﬁ""‘-h. F e E '___;_-“_‘__ ey gl
fe=em

PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be
stated:-

Sl No. Name and Description NIC Code ofthe % to total
of main products / services Product/ service turnover of the company

1 N.A. N.A N.A
2 N.A. N.A. N.A
3 / N.A. N.A. N.A.

lil. VI. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total
Equity) '
Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginningNo. of Shares held attheend of %
Shareholders of the year the year[As on 31-March-2016] Change
[As on 31-March-2015] during

the year

Demat Physical Total %of Demat Physical Total %of
Total Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoters
(1) Indian

a) Individual/
HUF 290550 200 290750 6057 290550 280750 60.57 No

- Change
b) Central Govt = —— — — — '
c) State Govt(s) — - - —- —

d) Bodies Corp. 24200 24200 5.04 24200

e) Banks / Fl
f) Any other

Total

shareholding .

of Promoter (A) 314750 200 314850 6561 314750 314950 6561 No
| g ' Change

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds
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b) Banks / Fl _—
¢) Central Govt PR
d) State Govt(s) —

e) Venture
Capital Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign
Venture Capital
Funds

i) Others
(specify)
Sub-total
(B)(1):-

2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian

i) Overseas
b) Individuals
i) Individual
shareholders

holding nominal

share capital . =

upto Rs.1lakh 44010 121040 165050 34. 44010 121040 165050 34.39 No
Change

ii) Individual

shareholders

holding nominal

share capital

in excess

of Rs 1 lakh

c) Others
(specify)

Non Resident
Indians
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Overseas
Corporate Bodies
Foreign Nationals

Clearing
Members

Trusts

Foreign Bodies -
DR

Sub-total

(B)(2):- 44010 121040 165050 3439 44010 121040 165050 3439 No
Change

Total Public

Shareholding

(B)=(B)(1)+

(B)(2) 358760 121040 480000 100.00 358760 121040 480000 100.00 No
Change

C. Shares

held by

Custodian

for GDRs

& ADRs

Grand Total

(A+B+C) 358760 121040 480000 100.00 358760 121040 480000 100.00 No
. Change

B) Shareholding of Promoter-

SN  Shareholder's Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % change
Name beginning of the year end of the year in
shareholding
during the
year

No.of % oftotal  %of - No.of % of Yoof
Shares Shares  Shares Shares total Shares
ofthe  Pledged/ Shares Pledged /
company encumbered ofthe encumbered

to total | - company to total

shares shares

PRAKASH 45810 954 000 45810 954 000 NoChange
HIMATSINGKA
PRAKASH 22900 4.77 0.00 22900 477 0.00 NoChange
HIMATSINGKA
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CIO,PRAKASH
CHANDRA VIKRAM
KUMAR(HUF)

MADHURI ) 0.00 . 0.00 NoChange
HIMATSINGKA

VIKRAM ‘ 0.00 . 0.00 NoChange
HIMATSINGKA

ADITI 0.00 0.00 NoChange
HIMATSINGKA

RAVI SHANKAR | 0.04 0.00 : 0.00 NoChange
JHUNJHUNWALA

AVISHEK 0 10.34 0.00 0.00 NoChange
HIMATSINGKA

ANURADHA 595 . 0.00 ; 0.00 NoChange
HIMATSINGKA

HIMATSINGKA 0.04  0.00 0.04 000 NoChange
CHEMICALS
PVT.LTD.

10 VARIABLE 5.00 0.00 24000 5.00 0.00 NoChange
PLAZAPVT.LTD.

11 AJTKUMAR 300 006 000 300 006 000 NoChange

BHUWALKA

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify,,if there is no change)

SN Particulars Shareholding Cumulative
at the beginning Shareholding
of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the company the company

At the beginning of the year 314950 65.61 314950 65.61
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.qg. allotment
Itransfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.). No

Change
At the end of tHe year 314950

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
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(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
For Each of the Top Shareholding at Cumulative
10Shareholders the beginning Shareholding
of the year during theyear .
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the company the company

BASUDEO PRASAD YADUKA

At the beginning of the year 4.83 4.83

Date wise Increase / Decrease In

Promoters Shareholding during the

year specifying the reasons for

increase /decrease (e.g. allotment

| transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc). No
Change

At thg end of the year . 23200

GHANSHYAM DAS YADUKA

At the beginning of the year 21400

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during

the year specifying the reasons
forincrease /decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/

sweat equity efc):

At the end of the year
HITESH KR.PODDAR
At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the

year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment

| transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year
VIVEK KUMAR PODDAR
At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
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increase /decrease (e.g. allotment
| transfer | bonus/ sweat equity etc): No No

Change Change
At the end of the year 18000

CHITTARMAL AGARWAL

At the beginning of the year 10000
Date wise Increase / Decrease in

Promoters Shareholding during the

year specifying the reasons for

increase /decrease (e.g. allotment

/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year
BASANT KR.PODDAR

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease In
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment

/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc).

At the end of the year
KUSUM PODDAR
At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment

| transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc).

At the end of the year

RANIAGARWAL
At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in

_ Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity elc).

At the end of the year 6000
9 AVINASH YADUKA
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At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decreas= (e.g. allotment

/ transfer / bonus: sweat equity etc).

At the end of the year
B.P.YADUKA (HUF)
At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment

/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc).

At the end of the year
TOTAL

Change

158310

23710 4.94

No

Change

23710

20000

No
Change

20000
158310

20000 4.17

32.70

417
32.70

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SN Shareholding of each Directors
and each Key Managerial
Personnel

PRAKASH HIMATSINGKA

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for

increase /decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year
2 AVISHEK HIMATSINGKA
At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

Shareholding at the
beginningof the year

Cumulative
Shareholding
during theyear
No. of % of total
shares shares of
thecompany

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of
the company

-

45810 9.54

- 9.54
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Change Change
At the end of the year 49650 10.34 49650 10.34

V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but
not due for payment.

Secured Unsecured Deposits Total
Loans Loans Indebtedness
excluding
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount 132646934 167693510

i) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0

iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 14584616 14584616

Total (i+ii+iii) 35046574 147231550 : 182278126

Change in Indebtedness during

the financial year

* Addition 2937174 0 2937174

* Reduction 25000000 81241906 -106241906

Net Change 22062826 81241906 -103304732

Indebtedness at the end of

the financial year

i) Principal Amount 12983748 . 55882486 0 68866234

ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0

iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 _ 10107158 O 10107158
Total (i+ii+iii) 12983748 65989644 0 78973392

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN.  Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1)
of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax
Act, 1961
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Stock Option 0 0
Sweat Equity 0 0
Commission- as % of profi
t- others, specify... 0 0
Others, please specify 0
Total (A) 0
Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
1 Other Non- ExecutiveDirectors Amar chand
Agarwal

Fee for attending board
committee meetings 1500
Commission 0
Others, please specify 0
Total (1)
independent Directors Arati

Fee for attending board

committee meeting 500

Commission : 0

Others, please specify 0

Total (2) 500

Other Non-Executive Avishek

Directors Himatsingka

Fee for attending board 1500

committee meetings

Commission 0 0

Others, please specify (salary) 0 0

Total (3) 1500 1500
© Total (B)=(1+2) 3500 3500

Total ManagerialRemuneration 3500 3500

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD /MANAGER

Particulars of Remuneration ' Key Managerial Personnel
CEO CS Executive Total
Directors

Gross salary 0
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(a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax

Act, 1961 1157689 1157689
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)

Income-tax Act, 1961 327884 327884
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section

17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 7300 7300

Stock Option 0 0
Sweat Equity 0 0
Commission 0 0
- as % of profit N.A. N.A.
PBTAND REMUNERATION
others, specify...

5  Others, please specify 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 1492873 1492873

VIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of  Brief Details of Authority Appeal
the Description Penalty / [RD/NCLT/ made,if any
Companies Punishment/ COURT] (give Details)
Act Compounding
fees imposed

A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
B.DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
C.OTHER OFFICERS
IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment

Compounding
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10. Conservation of enerqgy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and
outgo

Your company has no activity relating to conservation of energy and Technology absarption. The

company does not hz. 2 any foreign exchange earnings but company has foreign exchange outgo
through import of chemicals.

11. Directors:
A) Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
No such changes of Directors or Key Managerial Personnel during the financial year.

B) Declaration by an Independent Director(s) and re- appointment, if any

Mr. Avishek Himatsingka D irector of the company retires by rotation and is eligible to offer himself
for reappointment.

C) Formal Annual Evaluation

Time to time board of directors evaluate their own performance through comparison with each other
and take decisions of evaluation on annual basis.

12. Number of meetings of the Board of Directors

The board of directors of the company met seven times during the financial year ended on 31-03-
2016

13. Audit Committee
Audit Committee :

The members of the Committee met adequate number of times during the relevant period (1st April
2015 - 31st March 2016).

The terms of reference of the Audit Commiittee :

The role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee covers areas mentioned under Clause-49 of
the Listing Agreement, besides other terms as may be referred by the Board of Directors.

The Terms of reference includes :

Review of the Company’s financial reporting systems, and its financial statements.

Review of accounting and financial policies and practices.

Review of the internal control and internal audit systems.

Review of risk management policies and practices.

Compliance with accounting standards, stock exchange and other legal requirement.
*  Related party transactions that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company.
*  Andgenerally, allitems, listed in Clause-48 |ID of the listing agreement
14. Nomination and Remuneration Committee
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Nomination and remuneration committee takes the decision i.e. by mutual consent, discussion
interview, awareness program etc.

15. Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties:

Related party transactions details mentioned in audited balance sheet in Note 27 Point No.11 and
properly authorized by the board of the company.

16. Managerial Remuneration:

The Company paid Rs. 80000 p.m. and perquisites to Mr. Prakash Himatsingka and Rs. 15000 p.m.
to Mr. Ashok Jhanwar and prescribed sitting fees to the Directors.

Pecuniary relationship or transaction between Non-Executive Directors and Company:

The Cnmpény'did not have any pecuniary relationship with any of the Non-Executive Directors
and also did not enter into any transaction with Non-Executive Directors .

Details relating to employee as follows:-
Name salary (PM.)
Tushar Dave Rs.14100
Ramdeo Agarwal Rs.15000
: K.R. Ranjan Rs.4000
4 Sudhir Kedari Rs.9280

17. Secretarial Audit Report (Applicable to Listed Company and every public company having a
paid-up share capital of fifty crore rupees or more.or every public company having a turnover of two
hundred fifty crore rupees or more)

SECRETARIALAUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016
To
The Members, ’
PHTRADING LIMITED
Poddar Point, 113 Park Street
Block-B, 10th Floor,
Kolkata - 700 016

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicabie statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corperate practices by PH TRADING LIMITED (CIN: L51108WB1 982PLC035011)
(hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Auditwas conducted in a manner that provided me/us
a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing my
opinion thereon. ‘

Based on my verification of the company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the company and aliso the information provided by the Company, lts
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officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit. | hereby
report that in my opinion, the company has during the audit period covering the financial year ended
on 31st March 2016 ("Audit Period") the company has complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March 2016 according to the provisions of :

0)

(i)
(iii)
(v)
(v)

(a)

(g)
(h)

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder:;
The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;
The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

Foreign Exchange ManagementAct, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings; |

The following Regulationis and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act’):-

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations 2011; The necessary return filled dated 30.04.2015 with the competent authority.

The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992:-
During the said period, the Company was not required to file any Form / Return with the Stock
Exchanges. |

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009 :- Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 7999 :- Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period,;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008 :- Not Applicable to the Company during the’Audit Period,

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client :- M/s NICHE
TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED (registrar & transfer agent) appointed as the Share Transfer
agent of the Company.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009:-
Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period; and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 :- Not
applicable to the Company during Audit period.

I/We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following :
i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited
and BSE Limited.




PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

—-ﬁ:‘_-.______'_
During the Audit pericd under review and as per representations and clarifications provided by the
Management, | confirm that the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act. Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, Listing Agreements etc. as mentioned hereinabove.

| further report that compliance of applicable financial laws including Direct and Indirect Tax laws by
the Company has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same has been subject to review by the
Statutory Auditors and other designated professionals

I/We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors.
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act.

Adequate.notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

Decisions at the Board Meetings, as represented by the management and recorded in minutes, were
taken unanimously.

I/We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines.

I/We further report that during the audit period the company has :

(i) Not Public / Right/ Preferential issue of shares / debentures / sweat equity etc. during the
year. .
(i)  Notredeem / buy-back of securities during the Year.

(i)  Not taken any major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

(M)  Notcarried on an'y Marger / amalgamation / reconstruction, etc.
(vy  Not made any foreign technical collaboration.

For C.P. JENA & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretary

Date : 30.05.2016

Place : Kolkata CHANDI FRASANNA JENA
(Proprietor)
M.No.=2204%
C.P.No. 8023
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18. Corporate Governance Certificate (Applicable to Listed Companies)

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

T
The Members,

PH TRADING LIMITED
Poddar Point, 113 Park Sirest
Block-B, 10th Floor,

Kolkata - 700 016

| have examined the compliance of corporate governance by i/s. PH TRADING LIMITED for the
year ended 31 March, 2016 as stipulated in ¢lause 49 of the listing agreement of the said company
with the stock exchange.

The compliance of the conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management.
Our examination has been limited to a2 review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted
by the company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of corporate govermnance. It is neither
an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the company.

In my opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to me, and

‘the representation made by directors and the management, | certify that the company has compiled
with the conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the above mentioned
Listing Agreement.

| further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the

company. .

For C.P. JENA & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretary

Date : 30.05.2016

Place : Kolkata CHANDI PRASANNA JENA
(Proprietor)
M.No.—-22049
C.P. No. 8023
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The details of the Board Meeting are as under -
Dates Board Strength

23.05.2015
30.05.2015
10.07.2015
12.08.2015
10.11.2015
27.02.2016
28.03.2016

Attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings, last Annual General Meeting (AGM) and number of
other directorships and Chairmanship / Membership of each Director in various companies as on
31st March 2016 is as under -

~No o seNn 2§ 2

Name of Category No.of No.of Last Director Other Committee
Director Shares Board AGM ship held positions held in
| held meeting attended in other Indian Public
attended Indian Limited

Compan- Companies
ies

As As
Chair Member
man

Shri Prakash Promoter, 45810 [ None
Chandra Executive Director

Himatsingka
Shri Avishek Promoter, Non- 49650
Himatsingka Executive &

Independent

Director
ShriAmar Chand  Non-Executive,”  Nil

Agarwal independent
Director

Shri Ashok Kumar Executive
Rameshwar La! Director
Jhanwar
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Smt. Arati Non-Executive, Nil 02 Yes None None None
Trivedi Ind :
Director
Director retiring by rotation :

As per the provisions of Sec. 152 of the Companies Act, 2013. Shri Amar chand Agarwal, Directors
of the Company, retire by rotation, at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment.

3. Committees of the Board

The Company has the following statutory Committees of the Board :

A) Audit Committee

Composition, Name of the Member and the Chairman

In terms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Board of Directors of the Company has constituted an Audit Committee comprising of Four Directors

out of which Three Directors are Non-Executive and Independent Directors The composition of Audit
Committee, as on 31st March, 2015 comprised of :

Name Designation Category

Shri Prakash Chandra Himatsingka Member/ Promoter & Executive Director
Chairman

ShriAvishek Himatsingka Member Promoter, Independent & Non-
' Executive Director
Amar chand Agarwal Director ~  Non-Executive & Independent
Director

Arati Trivedi Director - Independent & Non-Executive
Director
Shri, Avishek Himatsingka is the Secretary to the Audit Committee.

The Minutes of the meeting of the Audit Committee are circulated to all the Member of the Board
along with the Agenda.

a. The Audit Committee has the following powers:

1. To investigate any activity within its terms of reference.

2. To seek information from any employee.

3. To obtain outside legal or otheg professional advice.

4. To secure attendance of outsiers with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.
b. The role of the Audit Comenittee includes the following:
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The role of the Audit Committee shall include the following.

1. Oversight of the company'’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information
to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible :

2 Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the
company:

3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors:

4. Reviewing with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon
before submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to: Yes

a. Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be included in the
Board's report in terms of clause ( ¢ ) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013:

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same:

c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgement by management.
d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings:
e.Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.

§ Disclosure of any related party transactons: and

g.Qualifications in the draft audit report.

5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the
Board for approval: Yes '

6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / applicaton of funds raised through an
issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential iSsue, efc. ), the statement of funds utilized for purposes
other than those stated in the offer document/ prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the
monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making
appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter: N.A. |

7. Reviewing and monitoring the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of
audit process: Normal manner

8. Approval of any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties:
Explanation: The term “related party transactions” shall have the same meaning as provided in
Clause 49(VIl) of the Listing Agreement : Yes

9. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments : As per Audited Balance Sheet
10. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary :
11. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems: Yes




PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

12 Reviewing with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors,adequacy of the
internal control systems: Yes

13 Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal
audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department,reporting structure
coverage and frequency of internal audit: Yes

14 Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on: No

?- .45, Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where
| there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature
and reporting the matter to the Board: No

16. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of
audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern. Yes

17. Looking into the reasons for sybstantial defaults in the payment to depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors: N.A.

18. Reviewing the functioning of the Whistle Biower mechanism: Yes

19. approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Einance Director or any other person
heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualiﬁaatinns,experience
and background, efc. of the candidate: There is No CEO in the Company

20. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.
Attendance of the Members of the Audit Committee Meetings:

During the current Financial Year 2015-16, the Audit Committee met Four Times which is stated as
follows:- |

Sl. Dates Committee No. of Directors
No. “Strength Present

1. 18/06/2015 4 ' 3
2. 25/08/2015 4 3
3. 18/11/2015 | 4 3
4. 31/03/2016 4 3

(B) Nomination and Remu neration Committee :

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been constituted to formulate and recommend to
the Board all elements of the Remuneration package of Directors, including perqg uisites payable to
Directors.

interms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements, the Board of Directors of the Company has constituted
this Committee comprising Three Non-Executive and Independent Directors and One Executive
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Director. The composition of Remuneration & Selection Committee, as on 31st March, 2016 comprise 4
of : .

Name Designation Category

Shri Prakash Chandra Himatsingka Chairman/ Promoter & Executive Director
Member

Amar Chand Agarwal Director Independent & Non-Executive Director

Avishek Himatsingka Member Independent & Non-Executive Director :

Arati Trivedi Director Independent & Non-Executive Director
ShriAmar Chand Agarwal is the Secretary to the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

The Minutes of the meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are circulated to all the
Member of the Board along with the Agenda.

Attendance of the Members of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings;

During the current Financial Year 2015-16 one Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held
and the details of the meetings are as follows ;-

Sl Dates Committee Strength No. of Directors Present
No.

1 11/11/2015 4 4
Remuneration paid to the Directors during the financial year 2015-16

Name Category Salary and  Sitting fee

i Perquisite (Rs.)
(Rs.) per Meeting

Shri. Prakash Chandra Promoter, 80000 p.m. Nil 9.60,000
Himatsingka Exetutive e
Director

Shri. Ashok Kumar Executive 15000 p.m. i 1,80,000
Rameshwar Lal Jhanwar Director

Shri Avishek Himatsingka Promoter, Nil 1750
Non-
Executive &
Indipendent
Director

Shri. Amar Chand Agarwal  Non-Executive
& Indipendent
Director

Smt. Arati Trivedi Non-Executive Nil
& Indipendent
Director
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D) Stakeholders Relationship Committee
The composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee, as on 31st March, 2018 comprised of :

Name Designation Category
Avishek Himatsingka Chairman Independent & Non-Executive Director
AmarFChand Agarwal Member Independent & Non-Executive Director
Ashok Kumar Rameshwar Lal Jhanwar  Member Executive Director
Prakash Chandra Himatsingka Member Executive Director
Shri. Amar Chand Agarwal is the Secretary to the Stakeholders Relationship Committee.
Shareholders complaints status :
Opening Nil
Number of shareholders' complaints received during the year under review : Nil
Number of complaints not resolved to the satisfaction of shareholders : Nil
Number of pending share transfer applications on 31st March, 2015 Nil

Name and designation of Compliance Officer ;
Shri. Tushar S. Dave is the Compliance Officer of the Company.
E) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee : N. A.

4. General Body Meetings : )
The details of date, location and time of the last three Annual General Meetings held are as under :

Year Location -Date Time Special Resolution

2014-15 113, Park Street  28th September,2015 11.30 A.M. Nil
Poddar Point
Kolkata - 700 016

2013-14 113 Park Street  21thAugust, 2014  3.30 P.M.
Poddar Point
Kolkata - 700 016

113, Park Street 29th August, 2013  3.30 P.M.
Poddar Point
Kolkata - 700 016

5. Postal Ballot
Resolution was passed by way of postal ballot, by the Company during 2015-16.
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6. Compliance with non-mandatory requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing agreement.

The Company obtained a certificate from the Practising Company Secretary, regarding compliance
to the conditons of Corporate Governance, given as an annexure to the Directors' Report.

7. Other non-mandatory requirements
The Board

Independent Directors have a tenure not exceeding, in the aggregate, a period of nine years, on our
Board. None of the Independent Directors on our Board have served, for a tenure exceeding nine
years from the date when the new Clause 48 became effective.

Audit qualification
There are no Audit qualifications in the accounts

Whistle-blower policy

The Company promotes ethical behavior in all the business activities and has put in place a mechanism
for reporting illegal and unethical behaviour. Employees are free to report violations of law, rules,
regulations or unethical conduct to their immediate superior/notified person. The Directors and senior
management are obligated to maintain confidentiality of such reporting and ensure that the whistle-
blowers are not subjected to any discriminatory practices.

Disclosures
Related-party transactions :

Materially-significant related party transactions with th'E Promoters, the Directors, the management
or their relatives that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large, are
disclosed in the Notes to the Accounts. .

There have been no penalties or strictures imposed on the Company by the stock exchanges, SEBI
or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets during the last three years.

Means of communication

The company shall intimate and publish the results, shareholding pattern, etc. as per the Listing
Agreement, subsequent to listing of the company.

Dematerlisation of shares

The shares held by Promoters and Promoter group are in dematerialised form. Subsequent to the

IPO, all trading in equity shares is permitted orfly in dematerialised form, as per notification issued
by SEBI.

Director certification

Certificate from Shri Prakash Chandra Himatsingka, Promoter and Executive Director, of the company,
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as per Clause 49(V) of the Listing Agreement (to be executed) for the year under review, was placed
with the Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on 30th May, 2015. A copy of the

certificate is given along with this report.
General Shareholders Information
i) Annual General Meeting
ii) Financial calendar
Dividend payment date

Listing on stock exchanges and stock code

Kolkata Stock Exchange Ltd :

ISIN No for CDSL
Share Transfer System

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents

28th Day of September 2015.
1st April 2015 to 31st March 2016.

No dividend declared during the
Financial Year

BSE : 512026
22046
INEGO3D01017

The Company has appointed Registrar and
Shareholder Transfer Agents.

Niche Technologies Private Limited
D-511, Bagree Market, 71, B.R.B. Basu
Road, Kolkata - 700 071

Tel: +91-33-22357270/ 22357271
Fax:+91-33-22156823
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viii)  Pattern of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2016

Category No.ofshares  Percentage of
holding

Promoter & Promoter Group

Indian

Individuals / HUF

Bodies Corporate

Foreign Promoters

Sub-Tetal (A)

Non-Promoter's Holdinge

Institutional Investors

Mutual Funds / UTI

Foreign Institutional Investors

Sub-total (B)(1)

Non-institutional Investors

Bodies Corporate

Individuals : |

Holding nominal share capital up to Rs. 1 lakh
Holding nominal share capital in excess of
Rs. 1 Lakh .
Clearing Members

Directors & their relatives

Hindu undivided families

Non-resident Indians

Sub-Total (B)(2)

Sub-Total (B) = (B1) + (B2)

Grand Total (A) + (B) 100.00

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
'For PH Trading Limited
PRAKASH HIMATSINGKA
Director
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l,smmmmmmwmdmmmeummnm
the best of my knowledge and belief, cerlify that : |

(@) | have reviewed the balance sheetas on 31st March, 2016 and Profit and Loss Account, Cash
Flow Statement and the Director's Report for the financial year 2015-16 and based upon my
knowledge and information confim that :

)] mwwmmwmmmmmmﬂ
fact or contain statements that might be misieading :

an MWWMaMMHM&MWWsm.m

during the year, which are fraudulent,

IWWMMMWM&H@EMWMMIW

for the Company and have : '

) Evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company.
mwmmandmehudﬁc_plnmmﬁufﬁmﬁmrd.diﬁ::ienmﬁinthe
dﬁignumpemﬁonuﬁnternalmm.ifanyafwhichlamawam.

(W) Tﬂmmﬂm!mmwdnmsmmmwmaeﬁdem.

| have indicated to Auditors and the Audit Committee of the Board that there have been :

1)) No significant changes in internal control over the financial reporting during the year.

(W)

(1if)

Date : 30.05.2016 PRAKASH HIMATSINGKA
Place : Kolkata Director
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19.CSR POLICY OF THE COMPANY
As per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable upon the Company.

19, ENVIRONMENT AND SAFETY

The company is conscious of clean environment and safe operations. It ensures safety of all concerned,
compliance with environmental regulations and preservation of natural resources.

As required by the sexual Harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, prohibition & Redfassal}
Act 2013, the company has an internal policy on prevention of sexual harassment at workplace with
mechanism of lodging complaints. During the year under review, no complaints were reported to the
board

20. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (¢) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of
the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period,

(c) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) the directors, have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

(f) the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate ant:! operating effectively.

20. Acknowledgements

We acknowledge the contribution of all staff members without whose help, cooperation and hard
work the Company would not have been able to achieve the resuits.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Prakash Himatsingka
Place:Kolkata
Dated:- 30" May 2016
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT :
TO THE MEMBERS OF PH TRADING LIMITED :

Report on the Financial Statements

\We have audited the accompanying financial statements of PH TRADING LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31st march 2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended. and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, in which are incorporated

the Returns for the year ended on that date audited by the branch auditor of the Company’s branch at Mumbai.

Management's responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Gmmﬂ:ﬁamﬂnﬁudumwmmthmm matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
mAﬂﬁmmmmmrmndWHMmﬁlwmmam:m fair view of the financial
position, financial mmammmmmmmhmﬂmmmmummmmmﬂy
accepted in India, mwmmanmnummmmmmm&m 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
wmmmmmum.mu.mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
am:dannawithmepfwisinnsufmmmHMMﬂﬂHMMHﬂmﬂmwammmmamuﬁeﬂﬁm

- selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonabie and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
reievanltulhemmammamﬁondﬂmwmmdQMEmwmm:ndnmmm
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ermor.

Au i

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
reqmmﬂmumahMamummmmmmdMMnmmmmmmw.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those

Standards require that we comply with ethical requiremenis and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
mmamMMrMﬁmnﬂleﬁmﬁmmﬂhl misstatement.

; m::eabmltﬂ'm:nmuntsandmutsﬂnsumshmm“dal
amm.mmmmmmmmmmmm including the assessment of the risks of matenal
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud oremor. in making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view in order to design audit procedures thal are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe mmmmnmmmmﬁmmaummwwtampmﬂ basis for our audit opinion
on the financial statements.

opinion

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2016,
and its loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that gate.




PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

e
Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements of a branch included in the financial statements of the Company whose financial
statements reflect total assets of Rs. 10,54 88 108/ as at 31st March, 2018 and iotal revenues of Rs. 7,10,22,856/- for
the year ended on that date,as considered in the financial statements. The financial statements of the branch have been
audited by the branch auditor whose reports have been fumnished by the branch auditor whose report have been
ﬁmhhedtum,mdwuphinnhmhruitmmmuamuum and disclosures included in respect of the branch,
s based solely on the report of such branch auditor.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1) As required by the Companies Mﬂﬂl‘lw Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the Canrt_ral Government
of india in termns of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies A:t.?ﬂﬁ.wugiﬂ_hthuﬂnnﬂxumastmmentnn
mmmhwamrmmm,mmmmamm

2) As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(@)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit:

(b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
n'lnmhnw:nmiuﬁmﬂtmm:ndmmmadequﬂnhrﬂupurpnaesnfuuraudithavebeen
received from the branch not visited by us.

(c) The reports on the accountis of the branch office of the Company audited under Section 143(8) of
HmAdhyhraanHurhmbunimumunmhmb&enmﬁymmhymmpmpaﬁng this report.

(d) mmsmmmMmﬂmmm.wmmmmmnmmmmh
wmmwmnmﬂm-ﬂmmmmimhmmwwm

(9) mmmmmnﬁuayﬂmhuﬂmmmmmmlwgmm Company
mmmaﬁaﬁmﬁlmmmeWWMh'ﬂnm B".
(h) \"ﬂmlupo:tlntlnuﬂummmmmwlnmuﬁudmwmamrﬂnuwﬂhﬁuh11nf

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our inférmation and according to the
explanations given to us: i

(i The Company does not have any pending litigations as at 31.03.2016 which would impact its
financial position save and except as provided in Point No.1(a) of Note No.27

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

(iid) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

FOR SALARPURIA & PARTNERS
Chartered Accountants
SARVESH KUMAR SINGH

7, Chittaranjan Avenue MEMBERSHIP NO., ; 069367
Kolkata-700 072 Partner

The 30th day of May, 2016 Firm ICAlI Reg. No. 302113E
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ANNEXUREATOTHE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to Paragraph 1 of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our Report of even date.)

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and in terms of the information and explanations given to us,
we state that :

1) (a) The Company has generally maintained proper records showing particulars, Including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assels.

(b) As explained to us, fixed assets,according to the practice of the Company, are physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals.in a phased verification programme, which. in our opinion, is reasonable looking to
the size of the Company and the nature of its business.According to the information and explanations given to us, no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) As per the information and explanations given to us by the management the title deeds of the immovable properties
are held in the name of the company.

2) As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the year at reasonable interval by the management,
which in our opinion is reasonable and discrepancies which were noticed have beed properly dealt with in the books of
account.

3) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loan, secured or
unsecured to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties listed in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, comments on Clause No.3 (a) 3 (b) and 3 (c) of thesaid order do not
arise.

4) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any loans,investments,

guarantees, and security and has not invested in any other body corporate, hence the comment on the said clause of the
order is not applicable.

§) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no such deposits, taken by the Company, for which
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under,are required.

6) The company is not required to maintain cost records that have béen specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence comment on clause vi of the said order is not applicable.

7) (a)According to the records of the Company and as per the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is generally regular in depositing undisputed Statutory Dues like Employees'State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax/
VAT Service Tax, Wealth Tax,Duty of Customs, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. No
undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as al 31.03.16 for a period of more that
six months.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax,
Custom Duty and Cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute save and excepl.
Name of the Statute Nature of the Dues Amount Rs. Forum where dispute pending

The Bengal Tax on Entry of Goods Entry Tax 19,07,710 The Hon'ble High Court of
into the Local Areas Act, 2012 Calcutta

8) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to & financial Institution, banks ,Government or
dues to debenture hoiders.

9) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us, no Terms Loan
facility has been obtained by the Company during the year; hence the question of application of fund does not arise.
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10) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the carried out in accordance with the generally
accepted audit practices in India. and according to the information and explanation given to us
across instance of fraud on the company by its officers or empl

12) According to the information and explanation given to us, clause (12) in respect of Nidhi Company is not applicable
to the company. Hence the comment on the said clause does not arise.

177 and 188 of Companies Act 2013, and
Accounts as applicable by the accounting standard. | ' '

14)) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year, hence comment on the said clause of the order is not applicable.

For Salarpuria & Partners
Chartered Accountants
Firm ICAI Reg. No. 302113E
Place : Kolkata
Date : 30th may, 2016
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ANNEXURE'B'TO THE INDEPENDENT AU DITOR'S REPORT :

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

(Referred to paragraph 2(g) of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our Report of even
date)

We have audited Internal financial controls over financial reporting of PH TRADING LIMITED ("the Company") as of

31st march, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date,

Management's responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria establised by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to Company' policies, the safeguarding of its assets,the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely'preparatinn of reliable
financial information,as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Gompany's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on
our audit. We conducted our audt in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) and‘the Standards on Auditing,issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,2013,to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Aecountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence &bout the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or .error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company ; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary 10 permit prepatation of financial statements in accordance with genarally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance
with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unautHorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial co
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
changes in conditionss, O that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures ma:

opinion

in our opinion the Company has, in all material respects, an system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2016,
based on the internal control over financial reporting critena established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2016

PARTICULARS

. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES :
. Shareholder's Funds :
a) Share Capital
b) Reserves & Surplus
Sub-Total Shareholders'Funds

2. Non-Current Liabilities :
(a) Long Term Provisions
Sub-Total Non-Current Liabilities

3. Current Liabilities :
a) Short Term Borrowings
b) Trade Payables
Total Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises &
Small Enterprises
Total Outstanding dues of Creditors other than
Micro Enterprises &Small Enterprises
¢) Other Current Liabilities
d ) Short-Term Provisions
Sub-Total Current Liabilities

. ASSETS:
1. Non-Current Assets :

a) Fixed Assets

Tangible Assets

b) Non-Current Investments

¢) Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

d) Long Term Loans and Advances

e) Other Non Current Assets
Sub-Total Non-Current Assets

2. Current Assets :

a) Inventories
b) Trade Receivables
¢) Cash and Bank Balances-
d) Short-Term Loans and Advances
¢) Other Current Asset
Sub-Total Current Assets )
Total

Notes attached there to form an integral part of Balance Sheet 1 & 27

As per our report of even date attached.
FOR SALARPURIA & PARTNERS

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. : 302113E

SARVESH KUMAR SINGH
MEMBERSHIP NO. : 069367

Partner

7, Chittaranjan Avenue, Kolkata-700 072
The 30th day of May, 2016

NOTES

14
15
16
17
18

AS AT
31.03.2016
Rs.

4,800,000

23,169,679

27,969,679

AS AT
31.03.2015
Rs.

4,800,000
24,512,504
29,312,304

221,780

164,188

221,780

78,973,392

124,759,144
3,551,972
13,882,208

164,188

182,278,124

74,382,772
3,291,548
13,879,584

221,166,716 273,832,029

249,358,175

303,308,721

3,469,372
48,298
14,403
4,545,195

8,077,268

- 47,990
223,171,529
2,179,215
15,558,649
323,524

3,655,807
48,298
121,049
4,583,650
485,000
8,894,704

10,678,129
257,594,815
3,158,078
22,280,634
702,361

241280907 294414017

249,358,175

PRAKASH. HIMATSINGKA
AVISHEK HIMATSINGKA

303,308,721

Directors
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016

For the

PARTICULARS NOTES YearEnded

31.03.2016
Rs.

|. Revenue from operations 980,817,338
Il. Other Income 3,089,923
lll. Total Revenue (I + II) 983,907,261

For the

NensEnded
31.03.2015
Rs.

708,925,062
3,406,203

iv. Expenses:
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 940,895,290
Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade 10,630,139
Employeé Benefits Expense 706,892
Finance Costs 14,073,204
Depreciation and Amortization expense 213,574

Other expenses 18,623,441

Total Expenses 985,142,540
V. Profit /(Loss) before Tax (lIl-1V) (1,235,279)

VI. Tax expense :
1) Current Tax -
2) Deferred tax 107,546
3) Income Tax for Earlier Years

712,331,265

673,859,304

~ (5,802,360)

902,759
17,842,758
452,108

22,421,352
709,675,921

2,655,344

VIl. Profit/(Loss) after Tax (V-VI) ' (1,342,825)

VIIl. Earnings per equity share - Basic / Diluted 27(4) -2.80
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 1&27
Notes attached there to form an integral part of Statement of Profit & Loss.

As per our report of even date attached.

FOR SALARPURIA & PARTNERS
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. : 302113E
SARVESH KUMAR SINGH
MEMBERSHIP NO. : 069367

7. Chittaranjan Avenue, Kolkata-700 072
The 30th day of May, 2016

635,000
(76,579)
(4,022)

2,100,945

PRAKASH HIMATSINGKA
Partner AVISHEK HIMATSINGKA

4.38

Directors
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#

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016

PARTICULARS

Cash Flow from Operating Activitities:

Net Profit / (Loss) before tax
Adjustment for :

Depreciation

Loss/ (Profit) on Sale of Fixed Assets

Rental Income
Interest Expenses

Dividend Income
Interest Income

Operating Pruﬂt' before Working Capital Changes
Movements in Working Capital :

Increase /(Decrease) in trade Payables

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories

(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables

(Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Lodns & Advances:
Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term Provisions
Increase / (Decrease) in Long Term Provisions
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets
Cash generated from operations/ (used in) Operations
Direct Taxes Paid (Net) .
Net Cash from Operating Activities

F.

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Sale of Fixed Asset

Dividend Received

Security Deposit Written Back/Received
Rent Received

Interest Received

(Investment) / Maturity of Fixed Deposit
Purchase of Fixed Assets

.Net Cash from Investing Activities

ASAT

31.03.2016
Rs.

(1,235,279)

213,574
(522,820)
14,073,204
(574)
(455,531)

12,072,574

50,376,372
260,738
10,630,139
34,423,286
6,953,875
2,624
57,5992
378,837

115,156,037
(231,890)

114,924,147

574
38,455
522,820
455,531
1,309,000
(27,140)

2,299,240

Comid. .......

ASAT

31.03.2015
Rs.

2,655344

452,108
15,912
(473,815)
17,842,758

(1,143)
(2,869,924)

17,621,240

18,423,560
738,115
(5,802,360)
(102,791,963)
19,368,080
64,728
(45,423)
150,148
(52,273,875)
(1,304,888)
(53,578,763)

325,000
1,143
5,000

473,815

2,869,924

3,067,616

6,742,498

. Next page
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31stMARCH, 2016

AS AT AS AT

31.03.2016 31.03.2015
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities.. 3 Rs

Rs .
Interest Paid -. (14,073,204) . (17,842,758)
Dividend Paid : - " (479,039)
Corporate Dividend Tax Paid ! - (81,552)
Proceeds/ {Reuamgni} of Long term Borrowings : e 2 —eem

Proceeds/ (Repayment) of Short term Borrowings - (103,304,732) 160,309,132
Net Cash from Financing Activities : (117,377T,9385) —4T1,905,783

‘Net [nicma;aylnma inCashand

Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) : (154,549) (4,930,482)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,231,334 6,161,816
1,076,785 1,231,334

:..J..I'ir:'. 3]

Cash & Cash Equivalents :

Balance with Bank

Current Account : 1,019,313 1,125,710

Cash-on-Hand : 57,472 105,624
1,076,785 . 1,231,334

Note :
(a) Previous year's figures have been regrouped/ recasted wherever necessary.
(b) The above cash flow has been prepared under "Indirect Method" as prescribed under
Accounting Standard 3 -

(c) Cash & Cash Equivalents as of March 31, 2016 and March 31, 2015 exclude restricted Cash
2 Bank balances.The restrictions are primarily on account of Bank balances held as margin

money deposits against guarantees and unpaid dividends.

FOR SALARPURIA & PARTNERS
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. : 302113E

SARVESH KUMAR SINGH
MEMBERSHIP NO. : 069367

FPartner

7. Chittaranjan Avenue, Kolkata-700 072
The 30th day of May, 2016
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2016
NOTE 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :

3 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements :
These financial statements have been prepared to comply with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
in India (Indian GAAP), Including the Accounting Standards notified under the relevant provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013
Allincome & expenditures are accounted foron Accrual basis except Dividend which is accounted for oncashbasis.
b Investments |
Long term investments are valued at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long term investments is made only if sucha
dedine is other than temporary. Current investments are valued at costor Market value whichever is lower.
Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.
Depreciation :
Depreciation has been provided on all assets on Reducing Balance method, as per Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, The
usefullife of fixed assets, for computation of depreciation, are taken as per the said Schedule.
Inventories
Inventories are valued at costor Net realizable value whichever s lower. The cost is determined on the FIFO basis.
Employees Benefits :

Short-term employee benefits are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the statement of profit and loss for the
yearin which the related service is render. -

Post employment and otherlong term employee benefits are recognised as anexpensein the statement of profitand loss for the year
inwhich the employee has rendered senvices. The expense is recognised at the presentvalue of the amount payable determined using
actuarial valuation techniques. Actuarial Gain or Losses in respect of post ergploymentand other long term benefits are charged to the
statement of Profitand Loss.

Impairment of Assets :

mmsmﬁmmmmmmdeeﬂshmmﬁmm impairment loss is chargedto
the statement of profitand loss in the yearin which an asset s identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognised in prior
accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Taxation :

Provision for curent tax is made after taking into considerafion benefits admissible under the provisions ofthe Income TaxAct. 1961,
mmmmwmm"mmmwmmamwmmmmmmmm
thatare MHMWWEMWWM!W.MWtaxassetsisreaognisedandcarriedfnmard
only to the extent that there is a virtual certainty that the asset will be realised in future.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets :
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result

ufpasteua'ttsandﬁ‘ﬁprobahhﬂmtm-ewﬁbeaneummnfreqwr:ea.conmmmmﬂmnm:ﬁmgmsed but are disclosed
inthe notes. ContingentAssets are neither recognised nor disclosed on the financial statements.
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Note:2 SHARECAPITAL

Sr. Particulars As at As at

No. 31-03-2016 31 -03-201 5
Rs. Rs.

Authorised Capital :
500,000 (P.Y.500,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 5,000,000 5,000,000

~5,000,000 5,000,000

Issued Subscribed & Paid-up :
480,000 (P.Y.480,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

fully paid up 4,800,000 4,800,000
Total 4,800,000 4,800,000

There has been no change/movements in number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at
the end of the reporting period.

Terms / rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each
holder of Equity shares is entitled to one vote per share and equal right for dividend. The dividend
proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of Shareholders in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting, except in case’ of Interim dividend. In the event of Liquidation, the equity
shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after payment of all
preferential amounts, in proportion of their shareholding.

The company does not have any Holding Company, .ultimate Holding Company or Subsidiary
Company.

Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% in the Company.

As at As at

31.03.2016 31.03.2015

Particulars No.of Percentage No.of Percentage
Shares held of holding Shares held  of holding

in the class in the class

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-each

1. Prakash Himatsingka 9.54%
2. Madhuri Himatsingka 9.92%
3. Vikram Himatsingka 9.58%
4. Aditi Himatsingka 10.36%
5. Abhishek Himatsingka 10.34%
6. Anuradha Himatsingka 5.95%
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Note:3 RESERVES & SURPLUS

Sr. Particulars As at As at

No. 31-03-2016 31-03-2015
Rs. Rs.

Surplus / (Deficit) in the Statement of Profit & Loss

Balance as per last financial statements 24,512,504 22,480,077
Less : Transitional Depreciation (Refer Note - 9) 68,518

Add : Profit /( loss) for the year (1,342,825) 2,100,945
Closing Balance 23,169,679 24,512 504

Note:4 LONGTERMPROVISIONS

Sr. Particulars As at As at
No. 34-03-2016 31-03-2015

Provision for Employment Benefit (Gratuity) 221,780 164,188
Total 221.780 164,188
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Note:5 SHORTTERM BORROWINGS

Sr. Particulars As at As at
No. 34.03-2016 31-03-2015

Secured” :
k (C C :

[Repayable on demand(Hypothecated against book debts)]

' i ital Demand Loan --—— 25,000,000
(Hypothecated against book debts)
Unsecured : '
Loans & Advances From Related Parties
(Repayable on demand)
- Erom Directors (Refer Note 5(1)) 21,385,859 20,954,941
- Erom Body Corporates (Refer Note 5(i)) 8,496,111 86,867,003
Loans from Bodies Corporates 36.107.674 39,409,606

Total 78,973,392 182,278,124
*Security Clause (Cash Credit and Working Capital Demand Loan):

12,983,748 10,046,574

Primary Security- :
ion of stock of goods situated at present and future premises of the company and other
movables including book debts, bills and receivables, both present and future. '

Kolkata 700 016.

Exclusive hypothecation of Residential Flat No. 3E, 3rd Floor, Block 'A’ at 238. N S C Bose Road,
Kolkata 700 040 having super built up area of 984 sq. ft.

Exclusive hypothecation of office space No. 402-B, on 4ath Floor situated at Plot No. D-7, Bearing City
Sutvey No. 634 of Oishwara held in the name of Weléome Suppliers Pvt. Ltd.

Personal Guarantee- _
The loan has been guaranteed by the personal guarantee of three directors and one of their relative
and a body corporate. -

Terms of Repayment (Working Capital Demand Loan)

Repayment be made minimum tenor of 30 days for each tranche out of the facility. The maximum tenor
will be restricted to 360 days. Principal amount of each tranche is to be repaid as bullet payment on the
maturity date or in installment as agreed upon, but within the validity period of the facility. The total
amount has been paid during the year.

Interest (Working Capital Demand Loan)
The rate of interest is sum of |-Base and spread per annum subject to minimum rate of I-Base + 3.25%
per annum.

Interest (Cash Credit)
The rate of interest is sum of I-Base and spread per annum subject to minimum rate of 1-Base + 3.75%

per annum.
83
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5(i) NAME OF RELATED PARTIES

Sr. Particulars As at As at
No. ' 31-03-2016 31-03-2015

Rs. Rs.
- Directors:

Abhishek Himatsingka 7,639,630 6,627,974
Prakash Himatsingka

13,846,229 14326967
BodyCorporates : 21,385,859 _20,954.941

Abhishek Chemicals Pvt. Lid. 952,782 14,977,254
Himatsingka Chemicals Pvt. Ltd. 1,450,431 18,347,034
Swan Silverwares Pvt. Lid, 1,989,352 6,981,616
Variable Plaza Pvi. Lid. | 1,318,755 18,905,120

Welcome Suppliers Pvt. Lid. 466,534 5,183,527
Himatsingka Dealers Pvt. Lid.

(Formerly Jamuna Commaodities Pvl. Lid.) 2,318,257 22,472,452

8496111 2 B6867.003
GRAND TOTAL 29 881,970 107,821,944

Note:6 TRADEPAYABLE
Trade Payables
Total Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises & Small enterprises
Total Outstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro Enterprises
& Small Enterprises 58,445,811 74382772
Consignment Creditor 66.313.333 _moee
Total 124,759,144 74,382,772

“There are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises to which the company owes dues as no parties claim
to be registered as a Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises. |

Disclosure of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises.
(i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the
accounting year .
(i) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of
the accounting year
(i) The amount of Interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 o fthe Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 20086, alﬁngwith the amount of
the payment made to supplier beyond the appointed during each accounting year
(iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment
(v) The amount of Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each
accounting year
(vi) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding
years, until such date when the Interest dues above are actually paid to the small

enterprise,for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under
section 23 of the Micro,Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.
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As at As at

31-03-2016 31-03-2015
Rs. Rs.

No.

Note : 7OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Unpaid/Unclaimed Dividend
Statutory Dues
Advances Received from Customers

Tota

Note : 8 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Provision For Income Tax 13,814,856 13,814,856
Provision for Employment Benefit (Gratuity) 67,352 54,728
Total 13,882,208 13,879,584
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Note: 10 NONCURRENT INVESTMENT

Sr. Particulars As at
31-03-2016

No.
Rs.

Non Trade

Investments in Equity Shares
QUOTED:

356 (356) equity shares of United Diamond Ltd. of Rs. 10/- each
50 (50) equity shares of Unique Mfg. & Mkt.

Ltd. of Rs. 10/- each

1500 (1500) equity shares of P. C. Properties Ltd. of Rs. 10/- each

investments in Debentures
1500 (1500) debentures of Kanoi Papers & Industries {1d. of Rs. 10/- each
Total

Aggregate amount of Quoted Investment
- Cost
-Market Value

Note :- In absence of Market Quotation no market value mentioned.

Note : 11 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)

Note:14 INVENTORIES
— 10,630,139

Stock in Trade ( Chemicals)*
Shares 47.900 47 990
27900 10,678,129

Total

*Including Goods in Transit Rs. NiL (P.Y. Rs. 5,581,410/-)
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Note: 15 TRADE RECEIVABLES

Sr. Particulars As at As at
No. 31-03-2016 31-03-2015

Rs. Rs.

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months -
d: 77,154,003 25,818 484

n

onsi : 146,017,526 231,776,331
Total 223,171,529 257,594,815

Note:16 CASH & BANK BALANCES

Cash & Cash Equivalents :
Bank Balance

On Current Account 1,019,313 1,125,710
Cash-on-Hand __ 57472 _ 105624

Total Cash & Cash Equivalents ) 1,076,785 1,231,334

Other Bank Balances
Bank deposits with original maturity of more than 3 months*® 1,100,000 2,409,000

Less:Bank Maturity Maturable after 12 months from the

reporting date (Refer Note 13) . —- 485000
1,100,000 1,924,000

Unpaid Dividend Account | 2430 ___2.744
Total Other Bank Balances 1,102,430 1.926,744
Total 2,179,215 3,158,078

* Fixed Deposit of Rs. 1 .100,000/- (P.Y. Rs. 2,409,000/-) against letter of credit.
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Note:17 SHORT TERMS LOANS AND ADVANCES

Sr. Particulars As at As at
No. 31-03-2016 31-03-2015

Rs. Rs
Unsecured, Considered Good.:.
Advance Tax 15,217,710 14,985,820

Customs Duty Refundable —-e- 411,895

Advances recoverable in cash or kind
Advance To Suppliers 340,939 4,357,640
Loan to Body Corporate - 2,523,054

Other Advances .- 2225
Total 15&53.349 22,280,634

Note : 18 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

VAT Refundable - 123,672
Customs Duty Refundable 105,637 325,290

Income Tax Refundable 12,710 12,710
Sales Tax Refundable 159,987 159,987
Prepaid Expenses 28,240 36,702
Others

‘ __16950 44000
Total 323524 __702.361

Note: 19 REVENUE FROM OPERATION For the For the
Year Ended Year Ended

- 31.03.2016 . 31.03.2015
Rs. Rs.

Sale of Traded Goods (Chemicals & Sugar) 976,139,980 692,115,036
| 16 810026

Other Operating Revenue _4.677.358
Total 980,817,338 708,925,062

Note:20 OTHER INCOME

761,280 o
455,531 2,869,924
1,223,930 61,321
522,820 473,815
1,143

Commission Income

Interest Income

Sundry Balances written back
Rent Received

Dividend on non current investments 574

Miscellaneous Receipt 125,788 o
Total T089,923 3.406,203
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Note:21 PURCHASES OF STOCK IN TRADE

Sr. Particulars
No.

Purchase of Traded Goods (Chemicals & Sugar)

Total

Note:22 CHANGES ININVENTORIES

Inventories at the beginning of the year
Shares and Chemicals
Inventories at the end of the year
Shares and Chemicals*
(Increase) / Decrease in stock
*Including Goods in transit Rs. NIL (P.Y. Rs. 5,581,410/)

Note: 23 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Salary, Bonus & Other Allowances & Gratuity
Contribution to Provident & Other Fund$
Staff welfare

Total

Note:24 FINANCECOSTS

Interest to Bank
Interest to others
Interest to Directors
Total

Interest to Directers
Abhishek Himatsingka
Prakash Himatsingka

Total

Note : 25 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

Depreciation
Total

Forthe
Year Ended
31-03-2016

Rs.

940,895,290

940,895,290

For the
Year Ended

31-03-2015

Rs.

673,859,304

673,859,304

10,678,129

47,990
10,630,139

4,875,769

10,678,129
(5,802,360)

3,966,046
7,822,870

- 2.234.288
14,073,204

769,582

~1.514 699
2,284,288

3,258,142
12,320,237

2,264,379
17,842,758

657,749

1.606,630
2,264,379

213,574

452,108

213,574

452,108
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Note : 26 OTHER EXPENSES

Sr.
No.

Particulars

Printing & Stationery
Insurance
Advertisement
Travelling & Conveyance
Payment to Auditors :
-As Auditors
-For Tax Audit
-For Certification Fees-
-For Reimbursement of Expenses
-For Other Services
Brokerage
Vehicle expenses
Director's Meeting Fees
Repair & Maintenance :

—To Building
--To Others
Directors Remuneration
Rates & Taxes
Clearing & Forwarding Charges
Legal & Professional charges
Postage & Telephone charges
Foreign Exchange Loss
Selling & Distribution Expenses
Loss on sale of Fixed Asset
Interest paid to Statutory Authoriti€s
Donation
Loading & unloading charges
Bad Debt
Bank Charges
Freight Charges
Rent
Electricity charges

Far the

Year ﬁnﬂeﬂ
31-03-2016

Rs.

54,144
132,917
189,922

129,107

92,745
13,715
6,848
1,575
16,005

41,040
4,000

474,322
89,562
1,157,189
870,749
177,588
1,038,654
271,051
529,104

43,804 -

4,434

For the

Year Ended

3

57,436

9,993,143
406,710

1-03-201 5
. Rs.

47,710
419,041

17.116.
206,148

57,303
7,865
3,371
2,013

10,113

718,171
150,943
4,000

368,752
96,016
1,158,263
7,595,364
1,106,054
234,027
302,340
80,267
84,759
15,912
7,281
350,000
218,013

801,770

1,246,446 7,271,438

456,712
322,195

456,712
331,815

Miscellaneous Expenses(includes Sundry balance written off

Rs. 383,070 (previous year Rs. 2,298) ) ___802.324 208,775
Total 18,623,441 22,421,352

*—*

The payment to Auditors include branch auditor's remuneration of Rs.28.625/- (P.Y. Rs.22,472/-),
Reimbursement of Expenses of Rs. 1,575/- (P.Y. Rs. 2,013/-) and for Other Services Rs. 5,700/-
(P.Y. Rs. NIL)




PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

w

NOTE : 27

1. ContngentLiabilities not provided for in respect of
a) Claims against the company pending in court not acknowledged as debts, amount unascertainable.
b) Letter of Credit-Rs.10,268,588/-
Fixed Deposit of Rs. 1,100,000/- (P.Y. Rs. 2,409,000/-) is against Letter of Credit

Debitand Credit Batanozs of Debtors, Creditors and Loans and Advances appearing in the Balance Sheetare subject to confimaton
and reconciliation, if any, from the concemed parties.

3132016 3132015
Rs. Rs.
Earning per Share
a) Profit/ (Loss) after taxation as per Statementof Profit & Loss (1,342,825) 2100945
b) Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 480,000 480,000
(Face value - Rs. 10 per Share)
Basic/ Diluted Eamings per share (a/b) VR0 A0

5. Defined Benefit Plan

The present value of obiigation is determined based on actunal valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognises
each period service as giving rise o additional unitof employee benefit entitiement and measures each unit separately to build up
the final obligation.

8 Gratuity :

|. Expenses recognised during the year under lhur head "Salary and Allowances"

a) Cumrent Service Cost
b) Interest Cost

¢)Acturial (Gain) / Loss
d)Net Cost

2037800
2077900
18,068.00

60,216.00

Il. Net Assets / Liabilities recognised in Balance Sheet

a) Present value of the defined benefit obligation 289132
b) Fair value of plan assets (Funds) -
c) NetAssets / Liabilities recognised in the Balance Sheet (289,132)

Iil. Recongiliation of openingand closing balance of Defined Benefit Obligation.
a) Opening defined benefit obligation 28916

b) Cumrent service cost
¢) Interest Cost
d)Acturial (Gain)/Loss

20378
20779 16,651
19,050 7701

Closing defined benefit obligation 2132 - 228916
[V. Principal Acturial assumptions used :

Discount rates
Expected salary increase rates
Mortality rates ]

Retirement Age

B800% BO00%

7 Fhe

Indian AssuredLife  IndianAssured Life
Maturity 2006-08  Maturity 2006-08
Mortality Tables Mortality Tables

62years 58years
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As the Company is engaged in Trading Business only, dSCOSLES 35 required by AS - -17 (Segment Reporting are notapplicable).
There is no amount outstanding towards Investor Education and ProtectionFund as on31.032016.

7
a
]
0

11.A) Name of the related party
(@) PrakashHimatsingka

MMMNMMW
mmmmmmw influence
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B) Transactions during the year
i) Sales

i) Director's Remuneration
i) Rent Received

) Loan Taken

v) Loan Rﬁp&id

vi) Interest Paid

vii) Loan Given

viii) Interest Received

ix) Loan Refunded during the year

x) Outstanding balance at the end of the year
a) Loan Taken

b) Loan Given (Including Interest)

xi) l-'_ienl Paid

xii) Purchases

C) There is no outstanding amount written off on the above during the year.

With (a)

1,157,189
(1,158,263)

6,977,000
(7,592,000)
8,601,941
(5,234,305)
2,284,288
(2,264,379)

21,385,859
(20,954,941)

[

—pa—

With (c)
28,517,818
(68,668,022)

86,800
(86,800)
243,227,000
(404,570,955)
325,066,203
(376,453,145)
3,853,679
(9,798,442)

———
i—
I—————

(139,726)

(5,160,890)

8,496,111
(86,867,003)

—————

118,800
(118,800)
1,540,184

(5,118,942)
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12. The company has a depositin NSC which was purchased in the name of Madhuri Devi Himatsingka being sole Propri-
etress of M/s. K. Kumar and Co. during the Financial Year 2011-2012 for obtaining Sugar License and pledged in favour
of Rationing Officer, Park Street, Kolkata - 700 016. Consequently M/s. K. Kumar & Co. was taken over by the company

w.e.f. 1stday of April. 2012 and all the assets of Mis. K. Kumar & Co. becomes assets of the company vide agreement
dated 01.04.2012.

As the asset acquired is in the nature of deposit in NSC, the ownership of the asset is not transferable in the name of
the company. Accrued intereston such NSC has not been accounted for during the financial year ended 31.03.2015.

13. Expenditure in Foreign Currency 2015-2016 2014-2015
imports
CIF Value
---INR 34,942,793 49,810,223

14. Debit and credit Balances of Debtors, Creditors and Loans and Advances appearing in the Balance Sheet are subjectto
confirmation and reconciliation,

being searched. The said shares subject to
17. Anamount of Rs. 14,121/- has been stolen on 02.04.2016 at Mumbai Branch.
18. The previous year mmmmmmmmmm
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Registered Office : Poddar Point, "B’ Block, 10th Floor
113, Park Street, Kolkata-700 016

PROXY FORM

Reg. Folio No. :
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of — ——

being a member / members of PH TRADING LTD. here by appoint of

or failing him / her — —

— _of =

as my / our proxy to vote for me / us and on my/our behalf at the 34th Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held on Wednesday, the 24th August, 2016 and any adjournment thereof.
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This form, in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed and signed and must be
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the meeting .




